Letter of Intent

To: City of McKinney

From: McKinney Christian Academy

e We would like add 2 more pre-built modular buildings to McKinney Christian Academy.
e We would also like to add a permanent storage building 30 x 40 feet in size.

e 59.96 acres.
e PD zoning district.
e Request to be allowed to increase the number of portable buildings to 13 total.

e To satisfy the PD provision of exceptional and innovative quality, we intend to enhance the
landscaping by planting a row of 8 Knock Out Roses and 8 Holly shrubs (2’ tall at time of
planting, placed 3’ on center) directly south of the proposed new portable buildings, as well as 2
Crepe Myrtle trees (5’ tall, 2” caliper, placed 10’ apart at time of planting) and a row of 8 Knock
Out Roses (2’ tall at time of planting, placed 3’ on center) directly west of the proposed storage
building.

e 59,96 acre property, located on the south side of Bois D’Arc road and approximately 800 feet
west of Jordan road.

e Planning and Zoning date 02/11/14, City Council date 03/04/14

Thanks for your consideration,

James Casey
Facilities Director

McKinney Christian Academy



